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From: Tea, Grace <graceteo@sompo.comsg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February, 2020 2:12 AM

To: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’
‘assignmentsi@lkkauto.com’; sur@ikkauto.com

Ce: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin: Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000546/GPL - LEK/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX71490 & SKX2460K ON
030272020

Attachments: 2460 GILA REPORT.POF; 2460 prs,pdf

Our Reference: CMTD2000546/GPL
Your Reference: SKX2460K

Without Prejudice
Date; 07/02/2020 EMAIL OMLY

QOUR Email: motersurvey@sompo. com.sg

Attention:
M/S WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTELTD

Dear Jenny,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX7149L & SKX2460K ON 03.02.2020

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appaint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK AUTE,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SKX2460K on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
Pauloong Gooh@sompo.com.s2 .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6320 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

IHSIJFLANL.E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore D48623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/Sompo3G

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

L =] 1P
o App Stora

Do nload mow (g
Heor oevel, Personal Secidenl & Home Dnsaranes For Trawel, Fersonal Acgidem, Homes & Private Motor [nsornee

Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the pergonig) or company named and may contain confidential
andiar legally privileged Information. Uneuthorised disclosure, copyng or usa of this information may be unlinwful and is prohibied,
If you are nod the intended recpient, please delele this message,

Privacy Polley Notlce: Sompo Insurance Singapore Fle. Ltd, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
siated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure 1o holding and assocaled companies, credil buresu, panies 1o whom
digciosure is permittedirequired by lews, our third party senvice providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click hare for
aur Privacy Policy

----- Original Message----

From: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong, sg=

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.leofsompo.com.sg=

Subject: Re: CMTD2000346/GPL - PRIV ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX7149L & SKX2460K ON
03/02:2020

Dear Grace

We choose LEK Auto Consultants

On 2020-02-06 17:01, Teo, Grace wrobe:
= Our Reference: CMTD2000346/GPL

-

> Your Reference: SKX2460K

=

o

= WITHOUT PREIUDICE

-

> Date; 0622020

- EMAIL ONLY

= OUR EMAIL: MOTORSURVEY@SOMPO.COM.SG
e

= Attention:

=

>M/S WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
=

> Dear Jenny,



>

> ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX7149L & SKX2460K ON 03.02.2020

=

> We refer to vour Notice of Accident dated 06/02/2020.

o

= Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case
> who can be contacted at 63295 217/ PauLoong. Gnoh(@sompo.com.sg .
>

> We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your

= client's/vour customer’s vehicle jointly with your client'your motor

= workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the
= attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint

= experl.

-

> PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
}

> MOTOR SURVEYOR
>

= SURVEYOR

-3

> SELECTION (INDICATE AS TICK)
™

= 1

>

= Raleigh Services

=

> Andrew Ow Yong

-

> Vincent Ng

=

=2

=

= LKK Auto Consultants
> Kenneth Kong (North area)
s

= Marcus Chua (East area)
-

= Mohd Rasul (West area)
o

= Mohd Taufikh (West area)
=

=3

>

= Priority Services

-

> Jimmy Lee

=

> Lawrence Ng
>

= Jeftrey Ong
=

= Please let us know within TWO (2) WORKING DAYS whether you agree to
= the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint

3



= expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We
= will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey cammied out by the single
> joint expert.

>

Best Repards

GRACE TEOQ

]
-
=
-
> Claims DNvision
=

>

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

=

> FOR MOTOR CLAIMS SURVEY REQUEST, PLEASE EMAIL TO

> MOTORSURVEY@SOMPO.COM.SG

-3

> SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

> 50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

> WEBSITE: www.sompo.com.sg [1] | FACEBOOK.: www.facebook_com/SomposG |2)

"

=

> QUICK & EASY CLAIMS SUBMISSIONT & PRODUCT PURCHASE2 VIA SOMPO 5G
o

= DOWNLOAD NOW @@ [3] OR [4]

]

= | For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel,

= Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

=

> DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the

= person{s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally
> privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of

= this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the

= intended recipient, please delete this message.

> PRIVACY POLICY NOTICE: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may
= golleet, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated

= in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and

> associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is

= permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and

= agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here [5] for our Privacy

= Policy

= =====Original Message-----

> From: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg=

> Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:46 PM

= To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>

> Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX2460K & YOUR
> INSURED FX7149L ON 03/02/2020

]

= Dear Sirs/Madam,

u

= Please find the attached G1A and PRS Letter for vour perusal.
=

> Kindly armange Pre-Repair Survey for this vehicle.

o



= Take note that the Repair Estimate will be ready upon the Pre-Repair

> Burvey.

=

>

>

=

> Address: 38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-37
>

>

-

> Contact Person: Vietor Seng
>

> HP: BTT84848

=

> Office: 6773137

o

-

> Thank You and Best Regards,
=

= Jenny Ng

-

> Admin Manager

™

> WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
o

= ROC:199806235M

e

= ENTERPRISE HUB

=

=38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST

-

= #01-57 S{6085E1)

o=

= Tel:(63)67737377 [6]

=

= HP :(65)87783555

=

> Website: www. wahhong.sg [7]
-

>Mail : motori@wahhong.sg

>

= Links:

by

= [1] http:/fwww.sompo.com.sg/
> [2] hip:/iwww. facebook.com/SompoSG

Workshop: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT Pre Lid

ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608581

> [3] https://itunes.apple.com/sg/app/sompo-sg/id 1387425777

>[4]

= hitps://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=sg.com.sompo.sompoapp

= [5] https:iwww sompo.com.sg/pre
> [6] Tel:(65)67737377
= [7] http/fwww. wahhong. sg



Thank You and Best Repards,

Victor Seng

Claims

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTELTD
ROC:199806235M
ENTERPRISE HUB

38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)
Tel:(65)67737377

HP :(65)87784848

Website: www.wahhong sg
Mail : motor@wahhong sg



i

Enterprise Hub 38 Toh Guan Road East FO1-57 S{608521)
Email: motor@wahhong.sg

{1UGHTEI IS
Page Wo. L
Vahicle No. SKX2460K TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 {A)
REPAIRER™S SURVEYORS
CON M
ary DESCRIPTION DITION | cemimaTE(SS] | ADIUSTMENT
PARTS (LIST ITEMS
1 |Front bumper ﬁ-‘*‘;" 380,00
1 |Eramt fender innershield RH Yo 140,00
1 RH headlamp Y& | SE0.00
1 Fog lamp RH '}": 220000
1 |Fop lemp cover RH ¥ 150,00
1450.00
Less 25% 362501
108750 |
SPECILAL METT ITEMS
| Frant bumper chips ke b 30.00
1 Frant tnnersheeld clips F:__ 2500
| Total Parts 1142.50
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Date Of Report
Date O Aceidant
Exact Lacataa Of Accidant

Country'Siate of Loss

vehicle Regisiration Numbear
Insured/Policyhalder
Mame Of Registered Ouwner
NRIC Mo

Emad Address

Maobdés Phone Mo
Altsrmative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
ianutaclurar

Wiodel

DE02/202D 10:68

Daa2020 1735

BOOM LAY WAY/CLEMENTI AVE &
SINGAPORE

SKKZ460K

LOW ENG S00M
SXHNAE1I0

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) #65-96.260332
OF FICE-96260332

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 [A)

Exaci Purpose for which wehicle was being used at

lime af accidant

Forg woun cadming under woasr own insurance poldicy NO

far repair bo pour wehecle?

|f Mo, Please stale action o D2 taxan

wvahicla Category
Inzurance Company
Mame of Insurance Somgseny
Type OF Covarage
Fleal Policy

Puolicy Mumbser

Coner Wote Number
Driver

mMama of Linser

WRIC Mo

Diate OF Birth
Crccupation

Diate OF Driving Hass
Diriwing Experience
Gender

Mobile Nurmper

Fax Mumber

Coevact Numbar
EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) FTE LTD
COMPREHEMSIVE

M

MTHOT23077

LOW ENG SO0

SHMKE1 3D

22/0EM 952

INDOOR

2708/ SR8

11 YEARS AND 4 MONMTHS
MALE

+65-06260332

QFFICE-Se2a0ds
MOEMAIL



Address

Fasicode

‘Was driver an employves of tha Insured's Company
If fea, Relationship of e Dover with the Insured

Vehicla Registration Mumbar of Dviver's Cran
Viehicla

Insurance Lompany of Dnvers e Wahicle

General Information of the Accident

Typets OF Bcident

Wealher Conditiong

Road Swrlace

Cther Information

Was any lormign vehicle invohed in this accident?

Mumbser of vehiclas (including own vehicha)
invalved in the eoccident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was ary injured conveyed to haospital by
ambulance?

Was gny othar material or property damaged?

| hava been approached by unknown persons)
EIJl'GIll"-';.'I:IHEHI'lQ accidenl claims assisiance,

Wumber of Passengers (Including Drver)
Details of Pollce Actlon

Was the accident reporad to the police?

If ¥as Flaase state which Police Station
Waas nolice of imMended Prosecution given?
if ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

O 3RO FER 2020 AT ABOUT 1T35HRS, | STOPPED AT THE TRAFFIC LIGHT JUNCTION ALONG BOON LAY WAaY!

T JURONG EAST STREET 32 81305

GOR4ED

MO
COWMER

COLLIDED INTS PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

W

MO

L]

YEL

MO

WO

CLEMENTI AVE 6. THEN A MOTORCYCLE LOST HIS BALANCE AND FELL ONTO MY CAR ON THE RIGHT SIDE. THERE
WAS MO INJURIES BUT THERE WaAS DAMAGED TO MY CAR ON THE RIGHT SIDE BUMPER AT THE BOTTOM OF MY CAR

ON THE RIGHT SIDE WaAZ DABMAGE,
Attachment]s)

Are accident photos avadabde for ailachmant?
Was lhare any video capiured L*-',' Car Camara’?
Wag thase any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

“ehicke Registration Mumber
Vehice MakeiooeliColour
Caails OF Properties
‘“ehicle Caiagory

Mame of Driver
MRICPassport Mumber
Ciontact Nurmiser

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fa7i144L

MOTORCYCLE

Page 2 of 1&
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- » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwmieer 1D Type:

Crwaryar 10

‘Vahicle Details

Weshichs Mo

Viehiche 1o be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Caloun
Wanufacturing Year:

Enpreia Ma,:

Chassis Mo

B aximum Fower Cutpit;
Oiper Market Value.

Original Reglstration Date
First Registratson Date;
Trarsfer Cownt

Actial ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rehate Details
PARF Eligibifity:

PARF Eligshility Expiry Data;
FREF Rebate Amount
intended COE Rebate Details
DO Expiry Drate:

COE Categary:

COE Period(Years):

CP Paud:

CIOE Rebate Amouwsit:

Total Bebate Amount:

The irarmation contames] hersin s correct as a4 06 Feb 2020

Hngapors MR
&130

S 260K

-1

OF Feb 2020

TOYOTS

COROLLA LTS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
Red

10 )

1547287
MROGIREH 104544290
00 LW (130 bhat
H17.804.00

0] Dee 3015

07 Dec 2015

0

£17.8064 0

L
I MNay 2025
51335300

0 More 2025

8- Car up to 1400cc & 97kW (13060

1
$57.08%.00

$32.190:00
54454300



